REPORT OF MONTHLY OPERATION OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT Rev: 18 401 19
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES.
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5/13/24, 11:01 AM Mail - Cali Calderwood - Outlook

Fw: [EXTERNAL] Oostanaula WWTP eMOR 42024

Angela Oberschmidt <Angela.Oberschmidt@tn.gov>
Mon 5/13/2024 10:59 AM

To:Cali Calderwood <Cali.Calderwood@tn.gov>

0 1 attachments (1 MB)
TN0024201_QostanualaSTP_2024 .xlsx;

Please upload to WL.
Thanks

Angela

From: Jody Derrick <jodyderrick@aub.org>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 10:53 AM

To: DWRWW Report <DWRWW.Report@tn.gov>; Angela Oberschmidt <Angela.Oberschmidt@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Oostanaula WWTP eMOR 42024

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Attached April eMOR for Oostanaula WWTP.

Thank you

Jody Derrick

Oostanaula Lead Operator
jodyderrick@aub.org
423-507-6035

Cell 423-462-4727

NOTE: This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying
to this email, and destroy all copies of the original message.
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